
BALTIMORE CITY--COMMISSION FOR HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL PRESERVATION 

CDBG SURVEY YEAR: 12 SURVEY NO.: B-4199 
AREA: Middle East vicinity MAGI NO.: 0441994504 

ADDRESS: 1728-1730 Ashland Avenue 
CURRENT NAME: 

BLOCK: 
LOT: LOT SIZE: 

HEIGHT: 3 MATERIALS: Brick, formstone 
CONDITION: Good OWNER: 

ADDRESS: 
USE: Vacant dwellings ACCESSIBLE: Yes 
DESIGNATION: LIBER/FOLIO: 

HISTORIC NAME: 
DATE: Ca. 1875 
ARCHITECT/BUILDER: 
STYLE (IF APPROPRIATE): 

DESCRIPTION: 
The two adjoining rowhouses are located at the northwest corner of 

Ashland Avenue and Shuter Street about two blocks north of Johns Hopkins 
Hospital in east central Baltimore. Each house is three stories in height with 
two bays on the south or principal facades. The original brick exteriors are 
covered with formstone. The door and window openings are slightly arched. The 
openings on the first two stories of each building are boarded. The third 
story windows are two over two in 1728, while in 1730 one window is boarded 
and the other has four over four sash, undoubtedly a replacement. The cornice 
is rather narrow in depth, with small scroll brackets punctuated by larger 
brackets at every second repetition. A molding connecting the lower arm of the 
brackets is missing, but the adjacent facade at 1726 Ashland Avenue displays a 
complete original cornice. Both 1728 and 1730 have concrete steps before the 
entrances, although in deteriorated condition. 

SIGNIFICANCE: 
AREA: Architecture LEVEL: Local 
The two rowhouses at 1728-1730 Ashland Avenue are significant examples of 

the late nineteenth century rowhouse type in Baltimore within the context of 
an undefined historic district in the vicinity of Johns Hopkins Hospital. 
Although the facades are covered with formstone, the essential elements of the 
facades are intact. The two buildings and the neighboring structures help 
convey the characteristic uniformity and regularity of the late nineteenth 
century urban residential neighborhood. 

SOURCES: 1896 Bromley Atlas 

SURVEYOR AND DATE: Janet L. Davis, February 1988 





B-4199 Demolished 
1728-1730 Ashland Avenue 
Block 1584, Lot 009 
Baltimore City 
Baltimore East Quad. 






